CITY COLLEGE OF SAN FRANCISCO

Addendum No. 01
RFP 2023-021
Student Registration Platform

Maritza Rodriguez-Vivas
Purchasing
50 Frida Kahlo Way — SH 118
San Francisco, California 94112

mrodriguez@ccsf.edu
DATE: January 23, 2023
TO: Prospective responders
FROM: Maritza Rodriguez-Vivas, Purchaser

SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 01 to RFP #2023-021, Student Registration Platform

This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) issued January 9, 2023 for the
above-referenced project. Responders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the Attachment L,
Addenda Acknowledgement Form which will be submitted on RFP due date.

This Addendum No. 1 consists of clarification on Attachment O.

During conversion of the RFP document, several sections duplicated on Attachment O. Please disregard
duplicate sections as follows.

I. Platform and Admin Requirements (pages 68-71)

Il. User Interface (Ul) Requirements (pages 71-72)

I1l. Reporting Requirements (pages 72-73)

IV. Functional Features/Requirements (pages 73-76)

V. Communication Requirements (pages 76-77)

VI. Payment Platform Integration Requirements (page 77)
VII. Cybersecurity Requirements (page 78)
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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